o ————

804280218 950425 o

® ) 50-387/55%

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001
April 25, 1995

Mr. Robert G. Byram

Senior Vice President-Nuclear

Pennsylvania Power and Light
Company

2 North Ninth Street

Allentown, PA 18101

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF GENERIC LETTER (GL) 89-10, SUPPLEMENT 6, PROGRAM AT
SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (SSES), UNIT 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS.
M89590 AND M89591) '

Dear Mr. Byram:

On January 19, 1995, you submitted a letter providing supplemental information
related to the motor-operated valve (MOV) program developed for SSES, Unit 1
and Unit 2, in response to GL 89-10, Supplement 6, "Information on Schedule
and Grouping and Staff Responses to Additional Public Questions."

Specifically, you indicated that Pennsylvania Power & Light (PP&L) has

identified that 8 MOVs have been deemed to be non-practical for dynamic
testing because test results have shown that the AP that could be obtained
across the valves in tests would not be high enough to draw meaningful
conclusions. At this point, the staff has not identified any concerns
relative to the justification for not testing these valves.

You also discussed in your letter that there was some delay to be realized in
completing the testing of the reactor core isolation cooling (RCIC) pump
minimum flow bypass valve but that the tests would be completed before the
SSES MOV Program completion date of December 31, 1995. The delay is justified
and is acceptable to the staff.

In a letter dated April 29, 1994, you notified the staff of a planned change
to your scheduled commitments for the MOV program developed in response to

GL 89-10. The staff subsequently accepted your justification for the schedule
to complete the GL 89-10 program for both units by December 31, 1995. In your
letter, you also discussed the plan to delete the safety-related MOVs in the
MSIV leakage control system (MSIV-LCS) from the GL 89-10 program in
aRtic;pation of NRC staff approval of your request to remove the system from
the plant.

In our letter on September 21, 1994, we stated our belief that the MSIV-LCS
MOVs should be retained in the GL 89-10 program until (1) you no longer rely
on the MSIV-LCS to perform a safety function, and (2) we have accepted this
change in system availability.
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. During an inspection inkottober 1994, Region I inspectors evaluated the
capability of the MSIV-LCS MOVs. As stated in NRC Inspection Report 94-14/15,
.the inspectors found that you have reasonable justification for considering

these valves currently capable Therefore, the staff considers it reasonable
to retain the MSIV-LCS MOVs in the GL 89-10 program with further testing
deferred until the staff completes its review of your request to remove the
MSIV-LCS from the plant. If the staff accepts your request to remove the
MSIV-LCS, you may delete the MSIV-LCS MOVs from your GL 89-10 program. If the
staff does not accept your request, you should confirm your decisions
regarding MSIV-LCS MOV capability with additional testing as necessary.

Based on the above information, TAC Nos. M89590 and M89591 (GL 89-10,
Suppiement 6) are hereby closed. The staff will be conducting follow-up
inspections in the future to verify the adequacy of each Ticensee’s MOV
Program and we will inform you when such a site visit is scheduled.

Sincerely,

/S/

Chester Poslusny, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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During an inspection in October 1994, Region I inspectors evaluated the
capability of the MSIV-LCS MOVs. As stated in NRC Inspection Report 94-14/15,
the inspectors found that you have reasonable justification for considering
these valves currently capable. Therefore, the staff considers it reasonable
to retain the MSIV-LCS MOVs in the GL 89-10 program with further testing
deferred until the staff completes its review of your request to remove the
MSIV-LCS from the-plant. If the staff accepts your request to remove the
MSIV-LCS, you may delete the MSIV-LCS MOVs from your GL 89-10 program. If the
staff does not accept your request, you should confirm your decisions
regarding MSIV-LCS MOV capability with additional testing as necessary.

Based on the above information, TAC Nos. M89590 and M89591 (GL 89-10,
Supplement 6) are hereby closed. The staff will be conducting follow-up
inspections in the future to verify the adequacy of each licensee’s MOV
Program and we will inform you when such a site visit is scheduled.

Sincerely,

N
Chester Poslusny, ;ng;ct Manager

Project Directorate I-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Pennsylvania Power & Light Company

Mr. Robert G. Byram

cc:

Jay Silberg, Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20037

" Bryan A. Snapp, Esgq.

Assistant Corporate Counsel
Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
2 North Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101

Mr. J. M. Kenny

Licensing Group Supervisor
Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
2 North Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101

Mrs. Maitri Banerjee

Senior Resident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.0. Box 35

Berwick, Pennsylvania 18603-0035

Mr. William P. Dornsife, Director

Bureau -of Radiation Protection

Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Resources

P. 0. Box 8469

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-8469

Mr. Jesse C. Tilton, III

Allegheny Elec. Cooperative, Inc.
212 Locust Street

P.0. Box 1266

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17108-1266
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Susquehanna Steam Electric Station,
Units 1 & 2

Regional Administrator, Region I

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Mr. Harold G. Stanley

Vice President-Nuclear Operations
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company
Box 467

Berwick, Pennsylvania 18603

Mr. Herbert D. Woodeshick

Special Office of the President
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company
Rural Route 1, Box 1797

Berwick, Pennsylvania 18603

George T. Jones

Vice President-Nuclear Engineering
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company
2 North Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101

Dr. Judith Johnsrud
National Energy Committee
Sierra Club

433 Orlando Avenue

State College, PA 16803

Chairman

Board of Supervisors
738 East Third Street
Berwick, PA 18603




